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Patrick Flynn

From: Morris, Jay (P.E.) <jmorris@cphcorp.com>
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 1:17 PM
To: John Wilkinson
Cc: Bryan Gongre; Moulton, James
Subject: RE: Seminole County Project - EE Williamson Trail and Longwood Sidewalk-Utilities Inc. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and verify that the content is safe.  

John, 
 
In review of the latest Utility set we did not find any changes that would alter previous submittals on this project. Can 
you please provide an updated bidding and construction schedule for this project? Outside of obtaining the County 
Permit we would need to revisit the number of days during construction for trees to be cleared and locations of sidewalk 
repair due to utility relocations. With the holidays and time off please let us know if there is anything you need ahead of 
the 1st of the year. Otherwise we can touch base with you on these items the first part of January. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Jay Morris, P.E. 
Vice President / Associate 
o 407.425.0452 (Ext.2021)  
c 407.797.6211 
jmorris@cphcorp.com 
  

 
Full Service A&E Firm  
Facebook | LinkedIn   
 

From: John Wilkinson <WilkinsonJ@etmsurvey.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:53 PM 
To: rmindrum@pea-inc.net; Kevin Harder <kharder@terratechllc.net>; Dominguez, Dina I 
<Dina.Dominguez@centurylink.com>; Wagner, Laszlo <Laszlo.Wagner@charter.com>; Andrew Marsian 
<amarsian@longwoodfl.org>; Williams, Shawn <Shawn.Williams@crowncastle.com>; DEFDistributionGOV 
<DEFDistributionGOV@duke-energy.com>; Abernethy, Cullen Matthew <Cullen.Abernethy@duke-energy.com>; 
timothy.cole@verizon.com; Bobby Morig <bobby.morig@magnolia-river.com>; Verizon Business 
(Investigations@Verizon.com) <investigations@verizon.com>; pzimmerman@seminolecountyfl.gov; Winsor, Shawn 
<SWinsor@tecoenergy.com>; Michel-Lee Chapuseaux <Michel-Lee.Chapuseaux@uniti.com>; Morris, Jay (P.E.) 
<jmorris@cphcorp.com> 
Cc: PURVIS, SHAUN M <SP761P@att.com>; Rick Marino <rmarino@pea-inc.net>; Greg Jacobson (gtjacobson@att.com) 
<gtjacobson@att.com>; 'Marvin Usry Jr (Marvin.Usry@charter.com)' <marvin.usry@charter.com>; bill_moore@fpl.com; 
Hill, Johnny <jhill@chpk.com>; Bryan Gongre <BKGongre@uiwater.com>; David Ashley <AshleyD@etmsurvey.com> 
Subject: RE: Seminole County Project - EE Williamson Trail and Longwood Sidewalk 
 
Good evening all.  Please note the utilities involved in this project are listed with individual contact information on Sheet 
37/178 of the Final Utility Set dated 12/4/2020 for the EE Williamson Trail project in Seminole County. 
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Please be sure to review your UAO’s information on Sheet 37 and make any modifications needed.  This contact 
information is intended to be used by the contractors bidding the project and during construction.  If you are utilizing a 
consultant for the RGB/UWS phase we ask that you consider if you want the consultant to be contacted during 
bidding/construction or would you prefer to list a direct UAO contact. 
 
Thank you to those who have already provided submittals.  To those joint users on power company poles we understand 
you need their RGB’s in order to prepare your RGB/UWS.  To all others, please recall the County has requested your RGB 
and UWS to be submitted by Friday, Dec. 18, 2020.  Please let us know if that date is not practical for you.  
 
To Johnny Hill, the original email was sent to Bobby Morig with a copy to you.  We are unsure if Bobby is still a valid 
contact.  Please acknowledge who sould be the appropriate contact.  
 
As always, please let me know if there is a question or if we can assist in any way. 
 

I 

John Wilkinson 

Senior Utility Manager 

ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 

d: 904.376.6314 
m: 904-600-7583 

 

From: John Wilkinson  
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 4:25 PM 
To: rmindrum@pea-inc.net; seriksson@pea-inc.net; Kevin Harder <kharder@terratechllc.net>; Dominguez, Dina I 
<Dina.Dominguez@centurylink.com>; Wagner, Laszlo <Laszlo.Wagner@charter.com>; Andrew Marsian 
<amarsian@longwoodfl.org>; Williams, Shawn <Shawn.Williams@crowncastle.com>; DEFDistributionGOV 
<DEFDistributionGOV@duke-energy.com>; Abernethy, Cullen Matthew <Cullen.Abernethy@duke-energy.com>; 
timothy.cole@verizon.com; Bobby Morig <bobby.morig@magnolia-river.com>; Verizon Business 
(Investigations@Verizon.com) <investigations@verizon.com>; pzimmerman@seminolecountyfl.gov; Winsor, Shawn 
<SWinsor@tecoenergy.com>; Michel-Lee Chapuseaux <Michel-Lee.Chapuseaux@uniti.com>; Morris, Jay (P.E.) 
<jmorris@cphcorp.com> 
Cc: PURVIS, SHAUN M <SP761P@att.com>; Rick Marino <rmarino@pea-inc.net>; Greg Jacobson (gtjacobson@att.com) 
<gtjacobson@att.com>; 'Marvin Usry Jr (Marvin.Usry@charter.com)' <marvin.usry@charter.com>; bill_moore@fpl.com; 
Hill, Johnny <jhill@chpk.com>; Bryan Gongre <BKGongre@uiwater.com>; David Ashley <AshleyD@etmsurvey.com> 
Subject: Seminole County Project - EE Williamson Trail and Longwood Sidewalk 
 
Good afternoon all.  Below is a link to the latest Seminole County plan set for the EE Williamson Trail and Longwood 
Sidewalk Project.  We appreciate your patience as this project has progressed.  It has been some time since we have 
communicated with you regarding the project, your existing utilities and proposed relocations.  Much has occurred since 
the 100% plans were distributed but I believe the plan set in the link below to be the final plan set.  The County is in the 
process of acquiring or has acquired additional ROW in some areas and these changes may have an affect on your 
relocation plans.  They have eliminated a small portion of work west of Interstate 4 and have made changes to a few 
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curb inlets.  The County plans to start the bidding process early January 2021.  That process should take a few months 
with construction to start second half of 2021. 
 
We ask that you review the plan set and your original Generic Utility Work Schedule (UWS), and submit 1) your RGB 
mark ups on the below referenced plan set and 2) UWS by December 18.  This way the County and bidders can be 
assured of necessary utility activity and your utility facilities are well known to the bidders.  A Generic UWS is 
attached for your use. 
 
If you are no longer the appropriate contact for your utility on this project please forward this message to the 
appropriate contact and copy me so that we are aware of any changes.   
 
We note that in original reviews AT&T Transmission and Seminole County Water/Sewer/Reclaimed Water were clear of 
the project area.  Due to the time that has passed and ever changing construction please confirm that is still true or 
submit RGB mark ups and a UWS. 
 
https://etminc.exavault.com/share/view/29y80-b56qrgf4-7shkscm2 
 
Please let me know if there is a question. 
 
John Wilkinson  
Senior Utility Manager  

 

d: 904.376.6314 | m: 904-600-7583 
WilkinsonJ@etmsurvey.com  

www.etminc.com  

 


